
From: Donoghue, Michael
To: Jandl, Lauren; Clark, Charity
Subject: Re: Vermont Public Records request: 2023-6-2
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023 11:08:19 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Thank you. I look forward to hearing from you.

I ended up getting sidetracked with the story and headed to Wilson Ring’s retirement gig.
 Hope to pick it back up Friday. 

Yes stay cool

Mike 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 5:01:52 PM
To: Donoghue, Michael <mdonoghue@smcvt.edu>
Subject: RE: Vermont Public Records request: 2023-6-2
 

 External Sender 

Hi, Mike,
 
I’m writing to give you a status update on your request. We are still looking into one possible
exemption to the Public Records Act that may apply to your request. I should have clarification
tomorrow and will reach back out to you once I do.
 
I hope you have a great night. Stay cool!
 
Lauren
 

From: Donoghue, Michael <mdonoghue@smcvt.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 11:54 AM
To: Clark, Charity <Charity.R.Clark@vermont.gov>
Cc: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>
Subject: Vermont Public Records request: 2023-6-2
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
 

Hi Charity,

mailto:mdonoghue@smcvt.edu
mailto:Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov
mailto:Charity.R.Clark@vermont.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


Hope all is well.  Still hoping you will be willing to resume our
interrupted phone conversation at your convenience.

Meanwhile, we are seeking under Vermont's Public Records
Law a copy of any and all police videos from the reckless
endangerment case against State Troopers  Wood and Trocki
that are in your possession or your office staff.  This would
include both originals and copies.

As you know Assistant Attorney General Rose Kennedy offered
a video to the court during the arraignment to try to get the
proposed simple assault case to the probable cause stage.  We
also seek that video, if different, or if it is a portion of the full
recording.
 

As you know the law requires the custodian to provide the
records "promptly." We hope we can get the records today as
we are working on deadline and should be readily available.

(As you probably remember the legislature finally defined
promptly a few years ago because of feet-dragging by certain
state offices in responding.  The bottom line is it means with
immediately, with little or no delay.)

Please feel free to reach out if you have questions.   

Mike Donoghue
Vermont News First



(802) 310-7866


